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RE: Application for Waste Licence Ref: 212/1 HOONNVH
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Wish for the following observations to be lodged with the EPA in relatio hcence HO 375 VHWO
application of the proposed development at Killowen, Portlaw, Co. Waterford

1) . The developers, AES, have failed to supply an adequate Environmental Impact statement

! ”(EIS) despite bemg asked for further information by the EPA and a revision of their EIS by
Waterford County Council.
A waste licence was applied for on 11™ Nov 2004 but on 1.March 2005 they were issued
with a notice requiring further information to be supplied by 26.April 05. As no information
was received a reminder was issued on 12. May 05. Further info. Was finally received
into the EPA on 29.July 05.
Under the current guidelines, the EPA may void the application in an incidence where
further information has not been received within a required timeframe as appears to be
the case with this application.
A licence to discharge trade effluents (ref WPW 03/2004) exists in the name of
Bedminster international {Ireland) Iitd to discharge waste, none has been isued to the AES
element of the business. In the interests of clarity the official applicant company shouid be
referenced on all permits and documentation.

There was no public participation sought at any stage whenattempting to prepare or

revise the EIS by not doing so, this planning application @%ut of compliance with the

Environmental Impact Assesment directive 85/337/E§6 as amended by Directive
97/11/EC.

The information submitted is not in complianoé’ many aspects of the national and

regional directives including: the Joint Waste Management Plan for the South East

{(JWPMSE), Squth -East waste managegag an, Waterford Sludge Management Plan,

‘Animal by-prducts (APB) regulat:onseﬁ' 002 and with the prohibition of swill order (SI

4)

5)

- catchment of the river Su:r There is risk therefor that the operation of the treatment plant ]

6)

597 of 2000)

The communtxy has serious coqs’é(n‘sq’about the ability of this proposal to operate in an
effective and enwronmentally S f@%vay In regard to the liquid waste project we are
concerned about the importation of waste from outside the southeast region and the
release of treated, or partially treated wastewater into the Suir. This will put further burden
on the river. o

Until the establishment of Michell Leather Ltd. this area of the river Suir was literally alive
with an abundance of fish, otter and numerous protected flora and fauna now, however,
according to the Department of the Environment, heritage and Local Government the
river “has a quality rating {"Q rating”) of 3 this is not considered satisfactory for a
salmonoid river........ Obviousely any further loading on these waters would therefor not
be acceptable ...... .....The source of at least some at least, could be from outside the
caoud1 therefor add to the ‘pollution Ioadmg on the river Suir’ T ! [ |
The Southern Regional Fisheries Board has also objected to the proposed develoment ©d
Despite AES insisting that the Bedminster technology has been “tried and tested” the fact
remains that this technology has serious failings. The Bedminster facility in Cairns,
Australia had to close w:thln 3 months of opemng to, rectify problems encountered mainly
due to odours, rustmg componentry and iack of quahty final compost. Theclosure lasted -
10 months. This is not the only Bedminster facility to experience set-up problems:
Numerous facilities in. Amenca have experienced similar problems, Cobb County in
Georgia is the most worrymg during start-up phase odour complaints were lodged with
authorities on a daily basus and in that same year the facility burned down - tvwce' The
Cobb County authontlps took over the running of the facility but have recently announced
their intent to close the!plant as it is not economically viable. Fire also devistated facilities
in Pennington County and Truman, anesota and many other facilities using bedminster
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COMHAIRLE CONTAE PHORT LAIRGE | WATERFORD COUNTY COUNCIL

Rannog Comhshaoil Environment Department

Qifigi Cathartha
Dun Garbhan
Co. Phort Lairge

Planning, Environment
and Emergency Services Directorate

Civic Offices
Tel. 058 20894 Dungarvan
Fax. 058 20889 , Co. Waterford
- Email: environmentinfo@waterfordcoco.ie
Web: www.waterfordcoco.ie ’
My Reference: ( Your Reference: Date:
Mo Thag: Do Thag: ’ Data: .
DT/al
13™ October 2005
@ Ms. Rose Shanahan
. Coolfinn Organic Farm
Portlaw
Co. Waterford
&

S }
~
Re: Waste Licence Application Reg. No. 212-1 — AES@Treland) Ltd., Killowen, Portlaw
" Your Written Submission — received by Pl;gfrﬁ'd Countv Council on 13" October 2005

- S l
b '
Dear Ms Shanahan, S K
. | \009 <‘>§O | ,
With regard to the above please not we have today forwarded your submlssmn to the offices

of the Environmental Protection Ag\e@%y in Wexford for their ﬁle
& |
N | . . .
Also, in accordance with EPACProcedures all future correspondence/submissions in connection
with the above application should be sent directly to their offices at:

Office of Licensing & Guidance

Environmental Protection Agency

P.O. Box 3000 ‘ . "
! J ohnstogwn‘ .Castle Estate o ‘ 0 : ‘: : ]! | \ H‘ " l‘f A

|t
o
Lo ! Co. Wexford

i

Yours sincerely,

D Al e a‘{c/]

- DonT uohy
 Senior Executive Officer

Planning & Environment

FAGROUPS\ENVIRON\Don Tuohy\Letters memos 2005\RShanahanAESSubmission 130ct05.doc
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~ COMHAIRLE CONTAE PHORT LAIRGE

- Qiifigi Cathartha

WATERFORD COUNTY COUNCIL

Rannog Gomhshaoil Environment Department
Planning, Environment
and Emergency Services Directorate

Ddn Garbhan

Co. Phort Lairge
Civic Offices

Dungarvan

Tel. 058 20894
Co. Waterford

Fax. 058 20889
Email: environmentinfo@waterfordcoco.ie
Web: www.waterfordcoco.ie

My Reference: Your Reference: y A - Date:

Mo Tha%')T/a] Do Thag: U
~Pctober 2005

Office of Licensing & Guidance
Environmental Protection Agency

@ P.O. Rox 3060

Johnstown Castle Estate
Co. Wexford

&.
Re: Waste Licence Application Reg. No. 212-1 — AES (Irelﬁnd) Lid., Killowen, Portlaw

Dear Sirs, & @6

- With reference to the above application, pleage Aglgl‘te we have received at this office written
submissions from members of the pubhc we are forwarding originals to yourselves for your

RN
file. , & QA
6\
The submissions enclosed are in re%@ct of the following persons:
C}O

+ Catherine Murphy, Murphy Family, Mount Bolton, Portlaw, Co. Waterford
#Michael Shanahan, Coolfinn Organic Farm, Portlaw, Co. Waterford

> Alan & Mary Commins & Commins Family, Fiddown, Piltown, Co. Kllkenny
+ Rose Shanahan, Coolfinn Organic Farm, Portlaw, Co. Waterford

LN =

Yours faithfully,

D a7,
Don Tuohy
Senior Executive Officer
Planning & Environment

Encls.

FAGROUPS\ENVIRONADon Tuohy\Letters memos 2005\EPA IPPC Licence Applic 212-1 AES 130ct05 doc
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